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Dear lir, Bhea, re JiK/field office recovds 5/14/81

Baged on your review, sanctified over the sigmature of the issociate Attorney General,
and the additicnal assurences of the Department, presented also to the Court by Daniel
ligtealfe of the Uivil Division, I was led to believe that certsin records were to be
provided within a specified period of time, at a specified rate of production, with the
processing requiring more time bocause the FBI was so determoned to provide the best of
possible proceseing, to be done by the best of its fine FOIA agents,

But besed on extensivey pPrviou: experience, I also knew that it would be quite
unusual for the FEI to do whal it agreed to do and to keep its own tive schedule, I wrote
you about this and other non-cempliances and you told me o take it up with the #3I,I aid,
with copies to you, end with the frediction that the unchanged ¥BI would be wnchanged and
mfesponsive, You also have been totally non-responsive,

inder %Ww you have made yougelf part ol the VEl's decepiivenoss and
& cover for itshon-compliances.,

The FBI's failure %o keep its quiye modest production schedules in 50 0ld & case and
with records so obviously periinent is now even more serious for me because I have just
returned from thé hospitel and additional ‘emergency avterisl surgery. It can't even produce
200 puge a weck even when those pages are of newspaper cliprimgs, which are nost of some
of the récent mailiggs.

Wile the FOI's long-standing osmpaign %o “sdop" me and my vork, its word, directly
quoted, provides ample motive for its continuing “ointelpreing of my JFX and King assassi-
naties information requests, with G reserd to the dmproperly withheld mecords it now is
dribbling out other motive is quite appsvent - o detor embarrassment to the FEI. This aslso
can explain continued withholdings of xisting, pertinent rocords.

The mest vecent of these records was sent to me wnder date of May B. 4s usual it holds
the sssentially meaningless assurance that the processing was “eoordincted” with you, &
matter I have raised with you and avoud which you have ingished on non~responsiveness, 1
continue to find it impossible to beliege that the FEI's parsisting use of an EEEEX
exempiion you have testified is inappropriate was “ooordinsted" with vou or has vour (XK.

These records arc not dated, ms required by the workshost form and the Jepmriment's
agreement. The Hay 8 letter states it forwards 120 pages, not an impressidve pmdwctim

» particularly not when most is clipudfgs. The ogly apravent reasou for rofusing to
aa-eemewmmztwmmwmmmwmmwmwtm@m.w
counsel and me and perhaps its own counsel,

Inaludﬁg in these 120 pages is an undescribed mhm# céxmisting largely of SA's
nofes, somewhat strangely with 1977 notes serislized after those of 1978 and 1979. It
is not likely that the Dallas Sis did not begin to keep notes of their JFK assassination
inquiries for 44 years{ Gbviously, the earlier notes ave or considerable importance,



Phese incompletely provided notes include seversl subjects that are and have bhesn
smbarrassing to ihe Fil. One is the existonce of assassination pictures about which the
FBL lied - and the use is not accidental - as well as failed, the other deals with another
of its many failures when it investigated the assassination of the President,

I have some responsibility for the first becoming public kvowledge. I obtained the
records fiat led o the truth in this litigation and made copies aveilable to others. I
have a mumber of pert.nent appeals on waich you have failed o act. .

Charies Bronson took uetion and still pioture of the asesssination snd the buiiding
from whdch the F5l claiws that Yewald alone fired sll tle shofts. Lhs Sh sont the 5.0 &
memo in which he stated that the film wes velusless because it didn't even show $he buidding.
This ie a large lie, besed on which the FBI aveided that film wad &idn 4 even idform FAIQ
or the durren Comaiausion of its exighuaces The FOI L& supposedly "mvin:' an apalysis of this
film made, at the request ol the defmnct HSCA. Supposedly for seversl years now, witiout
it having hsppened.

m&&‘amisuiﬂf%%d, ostensibly t0 assure privscy for the BA who is deuling
guite openiy with the critics in this matfer. His nare is Udo Spechi. U= also apresrs to
serve a public relations funotion in Dellas, not consistent with any privacy clain,

The other a4 not unreladed uatter pertains to the recoriing of the Dellas polioce
brosdcaste, nov sald $o hold proof of shooking in sddidion Yo wist the FEL accountsd fore
43 these notes reflect, the f3 had possession of the recordings vecauss, as ry first
(1965) bock stabes, the Fil trenseribed them for the Commission. Clearly the FEI did not
examine into and report on the pawbinent {ive sdnutes of pocoried malberial.

fhe published Lntoergretation of the “ronsen film is thad it shows objects in motion
in the very window in which the FBI claime Uswald aloac was present, suggesting, at the
least, another shooter, which is the HSCA's interpretation of the police broadcust recording.

The recoxds now provided are far from couplote., They alsp an®t be all tho notes,
because “ know of other interviews and confercnoes “pecht had and are not reflected in
what is provided. There also should be informaiion other than uotes, wrecordis of which I
know, including but not limited to from Washington.

During %ohe course of stansvalling tiis matter for sevesal years the FEL accwailated
other recoyds silll withheld.

Under date of 4/10/61 the FBI sent me what the worksheets d.scribe as “Ruby's I
file," not an oviginal FBI file description. Ho other identification is provided. There
is a uon-gecretfnunver for thds file. YNoreove , with W dead and the fact known, what
honest and reascnable purpose is eyved by the withholding? This fi&ef. as provided, does
not inelude a single one of the contact forms the BA is roquived to have filled out after
each one of his admitted contacts with Ruby.



There appesr to be other glaving omissdons.

¥hile I was hospitelized I recelved s few Hew Urleans rscords. These reflect a
deliberately inadwguate search and refer to yecords not provided in ithis case or wnder
my PA requests, vhich inelude FHING and all field offices,

89-69-4713 states that when the vecords were shipped to FBIHY there was a serdal
inventory sheet at the begimming of each volume. I do not recall that thewe were rrovided.

It says thet "All indexed referemnces to all knewn individusls involved in or referred
to in the investigation of the assassination of President “emnedy were searched through
WMm.“ﬁm&Msﬂmmthmmmmmmﬁﬁmw
these searches remains withheld, (The reqjest vequired this and the same procedure for
those involved in the Garvison matter, 0@ the latter I havefrovided you with copies of
several lists of those names, fron the awmt and the FBI's files. However, all such
mamwmmtpmviéad,wzmlmfwwupimﬁmqfthamm.w
the Fil, knowing better, limited itself to Garrison and Clay Shaw and David Ferrie and,
with regard to all three, still 4id not comply. See Serial 4725, alss enclosed.)

You will recall that I identified several Jim Garrison files o you in ny appeals
and provided you with thelr mumbers, This recdrd reflects the shipiing of twe Garrison
Tiles %o HQ end T tell you that thereafber FBING withheld these pertinent records.

dmong the other wilhheld and pertinent records are the files on the oritica.

cmmwmmmua “rleanslanguage of §/30/76, after a phone =11 frem
FBIHQ New rlmmawhﬂtat&a?ﬁ!'amumwmée?mutha quotable
deception to pretend there had been cospliance afber a good~faith seawch, It states in
Serial 4725 that “IF order %o locate all possible files described by the subjoct requester,
gl of the following names or subjects were searched through the comprehensive indices,es"
1% then lists only the President, Oswald, Ruby, Garrison, Shaw end Ferrie only. These are
hardly all known persons invelved in the investigationy and peftainly ave not sll in the
request or in the various lste of wideh I providec copfes fren the E‘mpari:mt’s/‘ﬁ'lﬁ's files,
This veflects deliberate non~compliance and the premeditated dsciskon not o comply snd
oot to make a goodefaith search.

Serial 4723, also enclosed, refers to me and to recoids at Dallss and FEIBQ, but none
have been provided, including under my PA request. There iz vforence to and enclosed 1M,
vhich is withheld, not enclosed.

Because the FIlL has, == usual, been totally non-respensive, I en not westing the time
or postage to provide it with a copy., Wou are the ap.eald afficer gd you man do your job
or not, &5 yousme fit. Howsver, if you had no inteniion of performing, it would have besn
mammﬁymﬁﬁifyeumwldm«%miﬁﬁtm&mﬂzﬁngmﬁthmmsaf
pages of still~ignored, #8laiied and doaumemtod appeals.  Sincerely,



